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15 July 1954

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Pforzheimer

SUBJECT: Pronosed Amendment to the Administrative Expenses

At of kA

As you requested. I have exsmined the Bill introduced into the
House of Represertatives on June 29. The Bill appears to be sub-
stantially the seme &g previous drafts submitted to us by the Bureau
of the Budget, although the materisl has been extensively edited.
There are, however. three wnnints of @ifference between this and former
drafts: '

2. ln orevious dvatts the words "temporary storage"
were to be stricken from Subsection (a) of Section 1 of
the Act. 1In this draft "temmorary storage" will remain

b an allowaeble exnenae,

L. The Act oresertly deasls with an employee's "house-
hold goods and nersonal effents.” On Page 2 of the present
dreft the Aet is stated to smply to "baggage and household

¢ effects” of members nf the uniformed service, and "furniture,
household. and nersonnl efferts’ of employees of the foreign
service. Although theges different 1items may mean the same
thing, we mar be foraed hy the fact of their presence to
engege  in fuiure exercisaegef definition to establish the
reasons (if any) for the different wording for different
types of emplovees. This I would not like.

2. Un Fage & of the draft. on lines 9 and 10, there
appears & stetement concerning the storage of automobiles,
which to me indicates that trey may be stored for only three
months. While T have no wartienlar feelings on this subject,
I am sure thet there wiil he some violent objection to it,
and I would sucrest that we find out if it is true.
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